From: Nuri Cho <nuri.cho@]lacity.org>

Sent time: 01/02/2019 09:44:24 AM
To: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@]lacity.org>
Subject: Fwd: AB 52 Consultation on 12/5 @ lpm

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Nuri Cho <nuri.cho@lacity.org>

Date: Tue, Dec 18, 2018 at 9:08 AM

Subject: Fwd: AB 52 Consultation on 12/5 @ 1pm
To: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Administration Gabrieleno Indians <admin(@gabrielenoindians.org>
Date: Fri, Nov 16, 2018 at 4:29 PM

Subject: Re: AB 52 Consultation on 12/5 @ 1pm

To: Nuri Cho <nuri.cho@lacity.org>

Hello Nuri,

Are you with Mindy ? And yes we can combine the project with the Hollywood Center Project 1750 N. Vine St. Here is our call
in number (605)475-4038 Access code 422267. Thank you

On Fri, Nov 16, 2018 at 2:49 PM Nuri Cho <nuri.cho@lacity.org> wrote:
Hello Mr. Salas,

An AB 52 phone consultation for the Hollywood Center Project is scheduled for December 5th at 1pm.

Is it possible for us to join the consultation call for a different project located at 508 East 5th Street? I am attaching the AB 52
notification on here for your reference.

Please let us know.

Thank you.

Nuri Cho

Central Project Planning Division
Department of City Planning

200 N. Spring St., Room 621

Los Angeles, CA. 90012

T: (213) 978-1177

Please note that | have transitioned to the Priority Housing Projects Unit in the Central Project Planning Division as of October 29,
2018.
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Jason Hernandez is the contact person for the Vermont/Western Station Neighborhood Area Plan (SNAP) Specific Plan. He can be
reached at Jason.Hernandez@lacity.org.

Sincerely,

Admin Specialist

Gabirieleno Band of Mission Indians - Kizh Nation
PO Box 393

Covina, CA 91723

Office: 844-390-0787

website: www.gabrielenoindians.org

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
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